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SCANNED DEC 1 9 2012

o 990

~

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

| OMB No 1545-0047

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the internal Revenue Code (except black lung

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

benefit trust or private foundation)

» The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements.

2011

Open to Public

Inspection

A For the 2011 calendar year, or tax year beginnin April 1 2011, and ending March 31 ,20 12

B  Check if apphicable JC Name of organization Roswell Park Alliance Foundation D Employer identification number

D Address change Doing Business As 16-1391608

E] Name change Number and street (or P O box if mail 1s not delivered to street address) Roonvsurte E Telephone number

3 inta return Elm & Carlton Streets 716-845-4444

O Ttermmnated City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4

O Amended retum Buffalo, NY 14263-0001 G Gross receipts $

[ apphcation pending |F Name and address of principal officer  Cindy Elfer H(a} Is this a group retum for affiliates? O ves No
Elm and Carlton Sts., Buffalo, NY 14623-0001 H(b) Are all affiliates included? [ Yes [JNo

| Tax-exempt status’ 501(c)(3) O 501(c)(_ )€ (insertno) ] 4947(a)(1) or Os2z If “No," attach a Iist. (see instructions)

J Website: »  www.roswellpark.org/giving

H{c) Group exemption number »

K Form of orgamization [¥] Corporation ) Trust  [] Association [_] Other » j L Year of formation* 1991 W State of legal domicile NY
Summary
1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: To maximize dollars available for Roswell Park
Cancer Institute's goals of understanding, preventing and curing cancer. Funds raised support life-saving cancer research
g programs; capital improvements; educational projects; and psyt.:hosocial programs benefiting patients and families. Fundraising
E initiatives are carried out through a partnership between volunteers and staff.
3| 2 Check this box » [ if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
g 3  Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . . N 3 24
@ | 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 24
E 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2011 (Part V, line 2a) 5 60
‘<6 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) . 6 1813
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, column (C), line 12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 L. 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contrnbutions and grants (Part Vlﬂjrle/}_h),,..«—;f: 22,566,556 22,289,244
2| 9 Program service teve e 4.
3 [ 10  Investment inco e () f%,%l and 7d) . 1,934,977 2,684,491
1141 Other revenue (Part column (A), ines 5, 6 9c¢, 10c, and 11e) . 163,409 -33,805
12  Total revenue—adg: Ii'tgs Q m@%ﬁ (hlsteq rt Vill, column (A), ine 12) 24,664,942 24,939,880
13 Grants and similaf@@bunts paid (Part IX, co (A, ines 1-3) . 10,502,637 11,967,978
14 Benefits paid to orfor .t\ ;‘;g;’l,ﬂ& line 4)
@ [15  Salaries, other com i nsatl eilovesbenenits (Part IX, column (A), Imes 5—1 0) 2,334,755 2,408,206
2] 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), hine 11e) e 147,465 72,452
a b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » 2,938,929 ) ] |
o 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24¢) 1,405,169 1,344,671
18  Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 14,390,026 15,793,307
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 10,274,916 9,146,573
58 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
gg 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 72,522,396 82,354,016
¥ 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . 8,621,948 11,326,912
ii| 22  Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from Ilne 20 63,900,448 71,027,104

E"‘

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined thig return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it 1s

95

true, correct, and complete Declar, ﬂon of preparer};ﬁ

icer) 1s based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge

. M L A~ |
Slgn Signature ofy!er / Date
Here ~NDy [ é/é’ ~2 //’/V—/;\
Type or pnnt name and title”
Pai d Pnnt/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check D d PTIN
Preparer Set-employed
Use Only | Frm'sname  » Firm's EIN ®
Fum's address » Phone no
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) [ Yes [ 1No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat No 11282Y Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011)
Bl Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Page 2

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questionin thisPart Il . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

Roswell Park Alliance Foundation's purpose is to raise funds for Roswell Park Cancer Institute in the support of scientific and
medical research and the delivery of medical care to individuals suffering from cancer.

prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?

If “Yes,"” describe these new services on Schedule O.

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how 1t conducts, any program
services? . .

If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.
Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by

expenses. Section 501(c)3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4347(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of
grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
.. .. . O Yes No

Yes No

The Foundation supports robust cancer research programs divided into key areas such as Cell Stress and Biophysical Therapies,
Experimental Therapeutics, Genetics, Genitourinary Cancers, Population Sciences, and Tumor Immunology and Immunotherapy as
these research studies relate to finding cures for all types of cancer. Restricted donations made to the Foundation

are administered to targeted cancer research programs as indicated. Unrestricted gifis are awarded through a competitive

peer-reviewed process with 25 physicians and scientists to select the most promising studies showing the greatest
potential to find cures and save lives.

4b

(Code: __nla ) (Expenses $ 3,212,030 including grants of $ 3,212,030 ) (Revenue $ o)

The Campaign to Build a Greater Roswell was launched to allow Roswell Park Cancer Institute to expand its clinical space
in order to keep pace with an increasing demand for its cancer services. The Clinical Sciences Center will be an 11-story
142,000 square foot building housing a new expanded Chemotherapy Infusion Clinic, a comprehensive Breast Center, an

Adolescent and Young Adult Clinic, Patient Education/Survivorship Programs and state-of-the-art office facilities and space for
clinician-scientists to analyze data from clinical studies.

4c

(Code: n/a ) (Expenses $ 1,377,394 including grants of $ 1,377,394 ) (Revenue $ 0)

"Quality of life" grants are awarded each year to programs focused on improving the patient and family experience
during cancer treatment. Examples of such programs include Carly's Club (pediatric cancer programs), the Breast Resource Center,
Pastoral Care and Psychosocial Oncology. Such programs help Roswell patients at their critical time of need and ensure

that patients’ families’ questions and concerns outside the clinic setting are met with one-on-one guidance, no matter the
hour, during their cancer journey.

4d

Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ 316,357 including grants of $ 316,357 ) (Revenue $ 0)

4e Total program service expenses P 11,967,978

Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011)
Checklist of Required Schedules

1

10

11

12

13
14

15

16

17

18

19

20

Page 3

Is the organization descnbed in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule A . . . . Co .. e e ..
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedu/e of Contributors (see instructions)?

Did the organization engage In direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public office? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part | .

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying actlvmes or have a section 501 (h)

election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il .

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membershlp dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If “Yes,” complete Schedule C,

Part il .

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f

“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part |

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, mcludmg easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or histonc structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Il

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule D, Part |l

Did the organization report an amount in Part X line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part

X; or provide credit counseling, debt management credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part IV

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restrlcted

endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V

If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,

VII, VI, IX, or X as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule D, Part VI

b Did the organization report an amount for mvestments other securities in Part X, I|ne 12 that is 5% or more

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIl .

¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments —program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vill .

reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX
e Did the organization report an amount for other habilities in Part X, line 25? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X

f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X

a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete

Schedule D, Parts Xi, Xll, and Xl

b Was the organization included in consolidated, lndependent audlted ﬁnancual statements for the tax yea(? lf “Yes and if

the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, Xll, and Xlil is optional

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E
a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaklng,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate

foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV.

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any

organization or entity located outside the United States? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV .

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance

to individuals located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lll and IV

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on

Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions)

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on

Part Vi, lines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il .

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming actwmes on Part VIII Ime 9a'?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il

a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facth’nes" If “Yes ? complete Schedule H
b If “Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets

Yes | No
1 (v
2 |V
3 v
4 v
5 v
6 v
7 v
8 v
9 v
10| v
11a| v
11b
11¢c v
11d v
11e| v
1| v
12a v
12b v
13 v
14a v
14b v
15 v
16 v
17 | v
18 | v
19 v
20a v
20b

Form 990 2011)



Form 990 (2011) Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any govermment or organization

in the United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts land Il . . . . 21 | v
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States

on Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts land ill . . . . . . . . . . . . 22 v

23 Did the organization answer “Yes"” to Part VIl, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete ScheduleJ . . . . . e e e e e e e e e .o 23|V

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,”gotoline25 . . . . . e e e e e e e 24a v
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refundlng escrow at any time durlng the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . . . . e e e e e e . .o 24¢
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstandlng at any time during the year’7 . 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part] . . . . . . . . . 253 v

b s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?

If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partl . . . . . . 25h v
26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, dlrector trustee key employee hlghly compensated employee or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If “Yes,"” complete Schedule L, Part Il . . 26 v

27 Dd the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partlil . . . . 27 v

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . . 28a v
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Partlv . . . . 28b v
¢ An entity of which a current or former offrcer dlrector trustee or key employee (or a famlly member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, PartlV . . . 28¢ v
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 2 |/
30 Did the organization receive contributions of arnt, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or quallfled
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete ScheduleM . . . . 30 (v
31 Did the organlzatlon I|qU|date terminate, or dissolve and cease operatlons? Iif "Yes ” complete Schedule N,
Part! . . . . 31 v
32 Did the organlzatlon sell exchange, dlspose of or transfer more than 25% of its net assets'7 If "Yes
complete Schedule N, Partil . . . . . .o 32 v
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entlty dlsregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part] . . . . 33 v
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entlty'7 If “Yes,” complete Schedule R Parts i, lII
V,andV,linet . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . N - Y N 4
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(1 3)7 .. 35a v
b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entlty W|th|n the
meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, PartV, ine2 . . . . . 35b v
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non- chantable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, PartV, line2 . . . . . . . . e e 36 v

37 Dd the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that i1s treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,

Partvi. . . . 37 v
38 D the orgamzatlon complete Schedule (@) and provnde explanatlons in Schedule O for Part VI Imes 11 and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 38 | v

Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011)
WStatements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Page 5

1a
b

Bok

5a

o

6a

(e -2

TQ ™ o0

14a

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V O

Yos | No

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1a 58 ’

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1b 0 l

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and | | | J

reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . 1c | v

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmlttal of Wage and Tax J

Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | 2a 60 -

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b | v

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) ) __MJ

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? Ja v

If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 3b

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authorlty

over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial

account)? . e . 4a v

If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country »

See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. ﬁ_ﬂ_'__J

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . 5a v

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b v

if “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7? 5¢c

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100 000 and dld the

organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? . 6a v

If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contrrbutlons or

gifts were not tax deductible? 6b

Organizations that may receive deductlble contrlbutlons under sectlon 170(c) J

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

and services provided to the payor? . .o e e e e o o Al |

If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services prowded'7 . 7b |V

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which |t was

required to file Form 82827 . e e e e a e e e 7c v

If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed durlng theyear . . . 7d e “n_j

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premlums ona personal benefit contract? | 7e v

Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 7f v

If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g /\//A

If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a){3) supporting ‘

organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring | _____J

organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . e e 8

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. 1 1

Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . 9a

Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person” 9b

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: ’

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, ine 12 . . . . . 10a

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club faculltles . 10b :

Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter: i

Gross income from members or shareholders . . . 11a i

Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pa|d to other sources ';

against amounts due or received fromthem.) . . . . . . . 11b ‘

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organlzatlon f|||ng Form 990 in Ileu of Form 10417 12a

If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . 12b

Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. |

Is the organization licensed to Issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O R

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which }

the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . . . . . . . . . . 13b ;

Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . . 13c Ll

Did the organization receive any payments for mdoor tannlng services durlng the tax yeaﬂ 14a v ’

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b

Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) Page 6

B  Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a

uNo ”

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes

No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . 1a 24
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or simitar
committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . 1b 24

2 Dd any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business reIationshlp with

!
«

any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee?

W

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarlly performed by or under the dlrect
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? .

DO AW

Did the organization have members or stockholders?

~NDHOh

a D the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appomt
one or more members of the governing body? . . . . . 7a

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . . . 7b

NN NSNS

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actlons undertaken durlng
the year by the following:

a Thegoverning body? . . . e e e e e e e e 8a

v
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governlng body? ol 8b | v

9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in ScheduleO. . . . . 9

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiiates? . . . 10a

b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governlng the actlvmes of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a

b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 13 . . 12a

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could glve rse to confhcts? 12b

¢ Dd the organlzatlon regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the pollcy'7 If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how thiswas done . . . . e e e e .. .. 12¢

13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower pohcy? e e e e e e e 13

NSNS NSNS

14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destructlon pollcy'7 R 14

16 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . . . . . . . 15a| v
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . e e e e e 15b| v

If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see |nstruct|ons)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during theyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . o L. 16a

b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the

organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 i1s required to be filed >  NY, PA, CA, FL

18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)

available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
O Ownwebsite ] Another’s website Upon request

19  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,

and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20  State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization: > Tammy Lightcap, Elm & Carlton Streets, Buffalo, NY 14263-0001, (716) 845-4444

Form 990 (2011)



"Form 990 (2011) Page 7
mompensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VIl . . . . C e e e ..
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated UIMS
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.
* List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F} if no compensation was paid.
* List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”
¢ List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.
» List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations
* List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

[J Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
Position
w ® (do not check more than one ®) ® "
Name and Title Average | box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trustee) | compensation [compensation from amount of
week o= = = 1 = from related other
(describe a a ﬁ g 2 g‘a' [+] the orgamzations compensation
hoursfor | =% ’s‘ Slo| B3 a organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | & A E 3 215 fw-2/1099-MiSC) organization
organizations| 25 | 2 g8 and related
in Schedule E F 3 B organizations
0) gl a 2
3 g
&
(1) Lee Wortham
Chair 1 v v 0 0 0
(2) Scott Bieler
Vice-Chair 1 v v 0 0 0
(3) David Zebro
Treasurer 1 v v 0 0 0
(4) Anne Gioia
Secretary 1 v v 0 0 0
(5) Gwen Arcara
Director 1 v 0 0 0
(6) Susan Basil
Director 1 Y 0 0 0
(7) Gary Brost
Director 1 v 0 0 0
(8) Lawrence Castellani
Director 1 v 0 0 0
(9) Ann Celani
Director 1 v 0 0 0
(10) Gary Crosby
Director 1 v 0 0 0
(11) Scott Friedman
Director 1 v 0 0 0
(12) william Gacioch
Director 1 v 0 0 0
(13) Melissa Garman Baumgart
Director 1 v 0 0 0
(14) Dan Gernatt Jr.
Director 1 v 0 0 0

Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011)

Page 8

mecﬁon A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

©
W ® (do not ch:co:ﬂnllz:e than one © ® ®
Name and title Average | pox, unless person 1s both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trustee) | compensation |compensation from amount of
week p— p— from related other
(descnbe | 3 ala g 5 EES G g the organizations compensation
hoursfor | S| 2| 2 23 3 organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | A2 | 2| % § 32| % lw-2r1099-misc) organzation
organizations| 8 5 B g g and related
in Schedule E E 3 '§ organizations
0) 3 % §
&
(15) Donna Gioia
Director 1 v 0 ) 1]
(16) Wayne Hawk
Director 1 v 0 0 0
(17) Louis Jacobs
Director 1 v 0 0 0
(18) Pamela Jacobs Vogt
Director 1 v 0 ] 0
{19) Rene Jones
Director 1 v 0 0 0
(20) Michael Lawley
Director 1 v 0 0 0
(21) Patrick Lee
| Director 1 v 0 0 0
1 (22) Patrick Marrano
“ Director 1 v 0 0 0
| (23) Nancy Naples O'Neill
Director 1 v 0 0 0
(24) Kim Rich Lupkin
Director 1 v 1] 0 0
(25) Gerald Saxe
Director 1 v 0 0 0
1b Sub-total . e > 0 0 0
¢ Total from contmuatlon sheets to Part VII Sectlon A A 497,567 61,731 80,973
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) . » 497,567 61,731 80,973

2 Total number of individuals (including but not Ilmlted to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 4

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual

i individual .

\ for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the [ [ 4
| organization and related organlzations greater than $150,0007 /f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such _-]? 4

A P

B

1

-3
12
o

5 Did any person Ilsted on Ilne 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organlzatlon or |ndlv1dual S ,

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

Name and business address

(8

Descnption of services

©)
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who |

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization »

0

Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011)

Page 8, ?.

WSection A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

©

Position

W ®) {do not check more than one © ® ®
Name and title Average | pox, unless person Is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a dlrector/trustee) compensation |compensation from amount of
week o= = = from related other
(descnbe aa !’L g 5 Q the organizations compensation
hoursfor | =21 2| 8| gg 3| organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 3 & 3 .g g 418 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| R & B g § and related
in Schedule g 3 3 g orgamzations
0) 2|2
] g
&
(15)
(16)
{17
(18)
(19)
(20)
(21)
(22) Cindy Eller
Executive Director 40 v 167,465 61,731 43,000
(23) Tammy Lightcap
Director of Finance & Operations 40 v 102,298 0 18,223
(24) Linda Kahn
Director of Campaigns 40 v 116,190 0 6,980
(25) Jeff Yates
| Director of Individual Giving 40 v 111,614 0 12,770
: 1ib Sub-total . > 497,567 61,731 80,973
\ ¢ Total from contlnuat|on sheets to Part VII Sectlon A | 4
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) . . >
2 Total number of individuals (including but not Ilmlted to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization b
Yes| No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated I
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual e e e e 3
4  For any individual hsted on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the \
organization and related organlzatlons greater than $150,000? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such | | s
individual . 4
5 Dd any person I|sted on llne 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organlzatlon or |nd|v1dual ) ] __]
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person 5

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Compilete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

Name and business address

Descnption of services

(B)

©
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization »

Form 990 (2011)
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=AYl Statement of Revenue

Page 9

(A) (B) (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512,513, 0r 514
2 8| 1a Federated campaigns . 1a 149,017 l
g 3| b Membership dues 1b l
; E ¢ Fundraising events . 1¢c 3,867,179 \
-g '__'..; d Related organizations . 1d ’
g E e Government grants (contnbuﬂons) 1e !
S@| £ Al other contributions, gifts, grants, |
§ g and simifar amounts not included above | 1 18,273,048 |
£ 3 g Noncash contributions included in hnes 1a-1::$ 1,162,315 |
8 &§| h Total. Add lines 1a-1f . > 22,289,244 f
g Business Code |
£ T B e e S i—
| 2a T
-3 b
g c
3 d
E e
§ f All other program service revenue .
& | g Total Add lines 2a-2f . . > ]
3 Investment income (including d|V|dends lnterest,
and other similar amounts) | 4 1,172,062 1,172,062
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds b
5 Royalties L. ...
(1) Real (1} Personal '
6a Gross rents !
b Less: rental expenses ?
¢ Rental income or (loss) I T e D
d Net rental income or (loss) . ..
7a  Gross amount from sales of () Secunities (n) Other )
assets other than inventory 13,607,280 "
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . 12,094,901 ’
¢ Ganor (loss) . 1,512,379 o I D
d Net gain or (loss) » 1,512, 373 1,51 2,319|
§ 8a Gross income from fundraising lr
g events (notincludng$ 3,867,179 |
& of contributions reported on line 1¢) f
s See Part IV, line 18 a 286,265 !
g b Less' direct expenses . . b 451,901 N o 1 ) 1 _ o
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events » -165,636 -165,636
9a Gross income from gaming activities. ;
See Part IV, line 19 a |
b Less: direct expenses . b o A o
¢ Net income or (loss) from gamlng actvities . > B o
10a Gross sales of inventory, less "
returns and allowances a 523,936 |
b Less: cost of goods sold . b 392,105 _ R o
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory . > 131,831 131,831
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code e o ) .
11a
b
c
d All other revenue .
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d . > |
12 Total revenue. See instructions. » 24,939,880 2,650,636

Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011)

IZIIEY Statement of Functional Expenses

Page 10

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not
required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX . .. . 0
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, (A) (8) ) (D)
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIll. Total expenses PO aasos ° | Managemen: and P erosg
1  Grants and other assistance to govemments and
organizations in the United States See Part IV, line 21 11,967,978 11,967,978 j
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in !
the United States. See Part IV, line 22 . |
3 Grants and other assistance to governments, |
organizations, and individuals outside the [
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 . (
4 Benefits paid to or for members |
5 Compensation of current officers, dlrectors,
trustees, and key employees 302,603 302,603
6 Compensation not included above, to dlsquallf ied
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7  Other salares and wages . 1,703,485 565,823 1,137,662
8 Pension plan accruals and contnbutions ( nclude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 65,248 19,943 45,305
9  Other employee benefits . 175,461 87,738 87,723
10 Payroll taxes . 161,409 81,563 79,846
11 Fees for services (non- employees)
a Management
b Legal
¢ Accounting 19,350 19,350
d Lobbying . .
e Professional fundraising services. See Pan IV ||ne 17 72,452 72,452
f Investment management fees 100,800 100,800
g Other 23,952 6,700 17,252
12  Advertising and promotlon 95,548 95,548
13  Office expenses 107,289 104,861 2,428
14  Information technology 36,318 17,149 19,169
15 Royalties .
16 Occupancy
17  Travel . 31,683 7,444 24,239
18 Payments of travel or entertamment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19  Conferences, conventions, and meetings 10,577 10,577
20 Interest .o
21 Payments to affiliates . -480,402 -480,402
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amomzatlon 1,569 1,569
23 Insurance . e e 29,767 12,099 17,668k
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered !
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If '
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule Q. |
a Postage and shipping 143,331 1,347 141,984
b Mailhouse fees 149,416 149,416
¢ Printing and publications 178,536 178,536
d Logistics 798,669 798,669
e All other expenses Miscellaneous 98,268 27,236 71,032
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 15,793,307 11,967,978 886,400 2,938,929
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only If the

organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here » [] if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) ..

Form 990 (2011)
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IZXIEN Balance Sheet

Page 11

(A)

(8)

Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-beanng . 9,732,390( 1 9,704,077
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . 3,531,219] 2 7,779,449
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 12,993,076| 3 16,958,318
4  Accounts receivable, net . 1,010,805| 4 1,480,392
5 Receivables from current and former offlcers, dlrectors trustees, key ’
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part Il of
Schedule L e e e e e e e e 5
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section l
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary J
2 employees' beneficiary organizations (see instructions) . 6
@| 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
< 8 Inventories for sale or use 80,236 8 64,521
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D 10a 115,828
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 78,056 36,343 10c 31,772
11 Investments—publicly traded securities . 23,149,125| 11 18,753,087
12  Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 20,503,862 12 26,101,484
13  Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 13
14 Intangible assets . . 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 . .. 1,485,340| 15 1,474,917
16 _ Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal I|ne 34) 72,522,396 16 82,354,016
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . .o 897,531 17 947,555
18 Grants payable . 6,297,344| 18 8,983,368
19  Deferred revenue . 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . 20
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
$ (22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key T
2 employees, highest compensated empioyees, and disqualified persons.
:‘; Complete Part Il of Schedule L e e 22
123 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third pames 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X 1,427,073 1,395,989
of Schedule D . 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 8,621,948| 26 11,326,912
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here P . and complete
§ lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
5127 Unrestricted net assets . 9,412,862| 27 6,844,524
g 28 Temporarily restricted net assets . 24,596,585| 28 33,591,524
o 29 Permanently restricted net assets . .. 29,891,001 29 30,591,056
2 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here > |:] and ) —J
5 complete lines 30 through 34. [ o
8|30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . 30
§ 31  Paid-in or capital surplus, or fand, building, or equipment fund 31
ﬁ 32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32
g 33 Total net assets or fund balances . .o 63,900,448| 33 71,027,104
34  Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . 72,522,396| 34 82,354,016

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X|
1  Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . 1 24,939,880
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 15,793,307
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 . 3 9,146,573
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year {(must equal Part X hne 33 column (A)) 4 63,900,448
5  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) . 5 -2,019,917
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X ||ne 33
column (B)) . 6 71,027,104
2 Financial Statements and Reportlng
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Xl . O
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: ] Cash Accrual  [JOther
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . 2a v
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b
¢ If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversnght
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2| v
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.
d If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were
1ssued on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
(O Separate basis ] Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133?. 3a v
b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or aud|ts? If the organlza'non d|d not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 3b

Form 990 (2011)




SCHEDULE A l OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support 2011
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury . . .
Intemal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. » See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Roswell Park Alliance Foundation 16-1391608

m Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 [ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1){A)(i).
2 [ A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
3 [dA hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described In section 170(b)(1)(A)iii).
4 [JA medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital’s name, city, and state:
[ An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

6 [ A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part Ii.)

[ A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Ii.)

9 Oan organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33'/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33'/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part ll.)

10 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11 [JAn organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to camy out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a [ Typel b O Typell ¢ [ Type lll-Functionally integrated d [ Type llI-Other
e [] By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1)
or section 509(a)(2).
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type 1, Type Il, or Type lll supporting
organization, checkthisbox . . . . .o N
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organlzatlon accepted any g|ft or contnbutlon from any of the
following persons?

)]

(-]

() A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and Yes | No
(iii) below, the governing body of the supported organization? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11g(i)
(i) A family member of a person described in () above? . . . e e e e e e e 11g(ii)
(i) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (i) above'7 e e e e e 11gﬁﬂ
h  Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (ii) Type of organization | (iv) Is the organization (v) Did you notify {vi) Is the {vii) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-9 | in col (i) isted in your | the organization in organization in col support
ahove or IRC section goveming document? col (i) of your (i) organized in the
(see instructions)) support? us?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
8
€
(D)
€
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Cat No 11285F Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2011

Form 990 or 990-EZ.



Version A, cycle 1

* Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A){vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or (f the organization failed to qualify under
Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » | (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total

1

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") . . . 15,452,280 15,852,551 15,419,259 22,566,556 22,289,244 91,579,890

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf . . . 0 0 0 0 (1] 0
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . 0 0 0 0 0 0
4 Total. Add lines 1 through3. . . . 15,452,280 15,852,551 15,419,259 22,566,556 22,289,244 91,579,890
§ The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
ine 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column(f). . . . 533,306
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 91,046,584
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » | (a) 2007 {b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total
7 Amounts from lined4 . . . . 15,452,280 15,852,551 15,419,259 22,566,556 22,289,244 91,579,890
8 Gross income from interest, d|V|dends

payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources . . . . . . . D 948,882 927,052 790,681 943,787 1,172,062 4,782,464

9 Net income from unrelated busmess
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly camedon . . . . . 0 0 0 0 0 0
10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPart V). . . . . . 0 0 0 0 0 (1]
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 96,362,354
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) . . . . . 12 I 5,098,481
13  First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization’s first, second, thlrd founh or flfth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stophere . . . L @
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2011 (line 6, column {f) divided by line 11, column (f)) . . . . 14 94.48 %
15  Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 . . 15 93.60 %
16a 33':% support test—2011. If the organization did not check the box on I|ne 13 and Ilne 14 is 331 % or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . N
b 33'1s% support test—2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and I|ne 15 is 33‘/3% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization T aE
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organizaton . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0.0 s s
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization . . . . L. >
18  Private foundation. If the organlzatxon d|d not check a box on hne 13 16a 16b 17a, or 17b check thns box and see
instructions . . . . . . . . . . 0 L L0000 L s s s s s s e e e O

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011

Page 3

W Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

A

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organizationfalled to qualify under Part II.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1l.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009

{(d) 2010

{e) 2011

(A Total

1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.")

2  Gross recelpts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
fumished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose .

3  Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

5§ The value of services or faciities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 .

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualfied persons

b Amounts Included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Addlines 7aand 7b

8 Public support (Subtract line 7c from
ne 6.) . .. e

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » {(a) 2007 {b) 2008 (c) 2009

(d) 2010

(e) 2011

(f) Total

9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources .

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 .

| ¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

i 11 Net income from unrelated busmess
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on

12  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV.) .

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c 11

and 12.)
14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)3)
organization, check this box and stop here . >
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2011 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2011 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . 17 %
18  Investment income percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 . 18 %

19a 33'1s% support tests—2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and Ime 15 is more than 33'5%, and line

17 1s not more than 33'2%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

>0

b 33'3% support tests —2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33'3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33'13%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » [
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions » []

Schedule A (Form 990 or 930-EZ) 2011



+ Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 4
Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10;
Part ll, line 17a or 17b; and Part lll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See
instructions). /‘//4
7

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



SCHEDULE D | oMBNo 1545-0047

(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements

» Complete if the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, .
Department of the Treasury Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d,11e, 11f,?23, or 12b. Open te Public
Intemal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 890. » See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization mployer identification number
Roswell Park Alliance Foundation 16-1391608

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the

organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

b ON=

-}

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year .

Aggregate contributions to (duning year)
Aggregate grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year .

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . . . . O Yes [] No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible private benefit? . . .. [J Yes [J No

MConservatlon Easements. Complete if the orgamzatlon answered “Yes“ to Form 990 Part IV, ine 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
O Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) [ Preservation of an historically important land area
3 Protection of natural habitat [J Preservation of a certified historic structure
[0 Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.
Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2a

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . .o 2b

¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure |ncluded n (a) . 2c

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register . . . 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, reIeased extmgunshed or termmated by the organization during the
tax year
4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located®»
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 Yes J No
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»
7  Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satlsfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)
(1) and section 170(h)@)B)(iY? . . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e O Yes [J No
9 In Part XIV, descnbe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.
Part Il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, histonical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, PartVlll,linet . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . p» §
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . A &)

2 If the organization received or held works of ar1 h|stor|<:a| treasures, or other s1m|lar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenuesincluded in Form 990, Part Vlll,line1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . P §

b _Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . PSSP N

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Fonn 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2011




* Schedule D (Form 990) 2011

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its

3

a
b
c

4

5

Page 2

collection items (check all that apply):
(O Public exhibition

[0 Scholarly research

[ Preservation for future generations

d [O Loan or exchange programs
e [ Other

Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part

XWV.

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?

1 Yes [ No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Compilete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part 1V,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? . e e e e e e O Yes [J No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table:
Amount
¢ Beginning balance . 1ic
d Additions during the year 1d
e Distributions during the year 1e
f Ending balance . . 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990 Part X Ilne 217 . O Yes O No
b _If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV.
Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, ine 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year {c) Two years back | {d) Three years back | {e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance 29,891,001 28,761,262 21,215,207 25,944,873
b Contributions R 1,739,658 605,494 2,523,182 2,225,742
¢ Net investment earnings, galns, and
losses . S e e 1,441,748 944,254 5,022,873 -6,292,758
d Grants or scholarshlps
e Other expenditures for facilities and
programs . . 920,271 327,380 0 519,424
f Administrative expenses . 89,981 92,629 0 143,226
g End of year balance 32,068,155 29,891,001 28,761,262 21,215,207
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » 0%
b Permanentendowment » 90 %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment » _ 10%
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes| No
(i) unrelated organizations . 3al(i) 4
(ii) related organizations . 3a(ii) v
b If “Yes” to 3a(ii), are the related orgamzatlons Ilsted as reqmred on Schedule R" 3b
Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Costor other basis | (b) Cost or other basis {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
1a Land . 32,500 0 32,500
b Bun(dlngs . . .
¢ Leasehold |mprovements
d Equipment 83,328 0 78,056 5272
e Other
Total. Add lines 1athrouL1e Lolumn (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), hine 10(c).) . . . . W 37,772

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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Page 3

mjnvestments-mher Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of secunty or category
(including name of secunty)

{b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives .
(2) Closely-held equity interests .
(3) Other

(A) Index funds

4,875,283

End-of year market value

(B) Private equity investments

918,405

End-of year market value

(C) Hedge fund investments

5,940,216

End-of year market value

(D) Commingled funds

13,814,484

End-of year market value

(E) Real estate investments

§53,096

End-of year market value

(F)

G)

{H)

]

26,101,484

Total. EColumn {b) must equal Form 930, Part X, col (B) line 12) »

Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X,

line 13.

(a) Descnption of investment type

(b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation®
Cost or end-of-year market value

)

2

3

)

5

(6

)

8

9

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ine 13,) »

Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

(1) Split-Interest Agreements

1,438,357

_(2) Life insurance Cash Surrender Value

25,210

_(3) Other

11,350

4

5

6)

0

_8)

)]

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ine 15.) .

1,474,917

Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

(a) Descnption of habihty {b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
(2) Annuities Payable 1,395,989
3)
(4)
5)
(6)
7)
(8)
9
(10)
(11)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 25) » 1,395,989

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740).

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011



*Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 Page 4
meconciliaﬁon of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements
Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) e e e e e e
Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A}, line 25) .
Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 from line 1
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Donated services and use of facilities
Investment expenses .
Prior period adjustments .
Other (Describe in Part XIV.) . -200,583
Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through 8 . .. -2,019,917
Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements Comblne Ilnes 3 and 9 Coe . 10 7,126,656
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . 1 24,271,507
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:
Net unrealized gainsoninvestments . . . . . . . . . . . . | 2a
Donated services and use of facilites . . . . . . . . . . . | 2b
Recoveriesof prioryeargrants . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2
Other DescribeinPartXiV). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2 844,006) |
Addlnes2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 . 0.2 844,006
3 Subtract line 2e fromline1 . . . . e e e e e 3 23,427,501
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII I|ne 12 but not on Ime 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line7b . . | 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIV.) . B 1,512,3719]
¢ Addlines4aand4b . . . e . 1,512,379
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c (Th/s must equa/ Form 990 Partl I/ne 12 ) . 5 24,939,880
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 17,144,851
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilites . . . . . . . . . . | 2a
Prior year adjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12b
Otherlosses . . . e
Other (Describe in Part XIV) S I | 1,351,544
Addlines2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . 0.0 .2 1,351,544
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 . . e e e e e e e e 3 15,793,307
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX I|ne 25 but not on I|ne 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line7b . . | 4a
b Other (DescribemnPartXiv). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4b
c Addlines4aandd4b . . . N . 1
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c (Thls must equal Form 990 Partl I/ne 18 ) e 5 15,793,307
Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, ines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b;
Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, line 8; Part XII, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xlll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide
any additional information.
Schedule D, Part V, Line 4, Intended uses of organization's endowment funds:

24,939,880
15,793,307

9,146,573
-1,819,334

OCo|NO | B[N =

QU O~NOVLLEON=

-

-h

N

O Q0 oo

o Qoo

The Foundation raises funds to support life-saving cancer research programs; educational projects; and psychosocial programs

benefiting patients and families.

Schedule D, Part X, Line 8:

Actuarial loss on annuity obligations and split-interest agreements of $-127,315 and uncollectible pledges of $-73,268.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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W Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D, Part X, Line 2d:

Special event expenses $451,801
Costs of goods sold $392,105
TOTAL $844,006

Schedule D, Part XII, Line 4b:

Realized gains on sale of investments $1,512,379

Schedule D, Part Xiil, Line 2d:

Special event expenses $451,901
Costs of goods sold $392,105
Pledges deemed uncollectible/bad debt expense $73,268

Actuarial loss on annuity obligations and split-interest agreements  $127,315

Net realized and unrealized losses on investments $306,955

TOTAL $1,351,544

Schedule D, Part X, Line 2:

The Foundation is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Accordingly, no provision for federal

income taxes is included in the financial statements. Where applicable, the Foundation evaluates uncertain tax positions in accordance with

U.S. GAAP. At March 31, 2012 and 2011, the Foundation identified no uncertain tax positions. The Foundation's informational tax returns

are subject to examination by the relevant taxing authorities for tax years ending after March 31, 2009.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011




SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding | _oMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-E2) undraising or Gaming Activities 2011
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the

Department of the Treasury organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. Open to Public

Intemal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization ) Employer identification number

Roswell Park Alliance Foundation 16-1391608

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b Internet and email solicitations f [ Solicitation of government grants

¢ [ Phone solicitations g Special fundraising events

d In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? Yes [ 1 No

b If “Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

o s | CRETER \ogmme | (SERER | b
Yes No

1 Amergent ':eggg:’ey'j’m: 00;2’:0 Direct Mail v 568,224 65,752 502,472
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10

Total . . . . o, 568,224 65,752 502,472

3  List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been naotified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

New York, Pennsylvania, California, Florida

Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat No 50083H Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011




Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011 Page 2
Part Il Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 {c) Other events (d) Total events
Ride for Roswell All Star Night 3 (add co;o(la{c;;‘rough
(event type) (event type) (total number)
£
@1 1 Grossreceipts . . . . 3,315,576 384,750 453,118 4,148,402
& Less: Charitable
contributions . . . 3,253,539 212,720 400,920 3,867,179
3 Gross income (line 1 minus
line2) . . . . . . . 62,037 172,030 52,199 296,265
63,445 0 1250 64,695
4 Cash prizes .
5 Noncashprizes . . . 46,023 0 0 46,023
[22}
2] 6 Rentfacility costs . . . 25,378 15,461 162 41,001
c
Q
o
& | 7 Foodand beverages . . 41,198 69,285 1,359 111,842
8
5 8 Entertanment . . . . 23,894 3,700 0 27,594
9 Other direct expenses . 86,861 47,271 26,615 160,747
10  Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through Sincolumn(d) . . . . . . . . . . » [( 451,902 )
11 Net income summary. Combine line 3, column (d), and line 10 . . . . » -165,636
mﬂ Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990 Part IV line 19 or reported more

than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

(b) Pull tabs/instant (d) Total gaming (add
gc,’ (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (¢} Other gaming col (a) through col (c))
2
<
1  Gross revenue .
81 2 Cashprizes .
g
a1 3 Noncash prizes
|
§ 4  Rent/facility costs .
a
5§  Other direct expenses
0O Yes %[ Yes %[ Yes % ;
6 Volunteerlabor. . . . [{[J Neo ] No ] No |
7  Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 throughSincolumn(d) . . . . . . . . . . » | )
8 Net gaming income summary. Combine line 1, columnd, andline7 . . . . . . . . P

9  Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:
a s the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of thesestates? . . . . . . . . . [ Yes O No
b If “No,” explain:

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? . [J Yes [J No
b If “Yes,” explain:

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



Schedule G (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2011 Page 3

11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . . . . [Yes O No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnershlp or other entity
formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. O Yes [ No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a Theorganization'sfacility . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . |13 %
b Anoutside facllity . . . 13b %
14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organlzatron s gamlng/spemal events books and
records:
Name >
Address P

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . - e - . . . . . . . . . . - . . [OYes O No
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization®» $§ and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party®» $
¢ If “Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

Name >

Address b

; 16  Gaming manager information:

Name >

Gaming manager compensation » $

Description of services provided »

[ Director/officer [J Employee [ Independent contractor

1 17  Mandatory distributions:
‘ a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? . . . e e e O Yes [J No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state Iaw to be dlstnbuted to other exempt organizations or
spent in the organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year » $
| W Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part 1, line 2b, .
| columns (jii) and (v), and Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this
1 part to provide any additional information (see instructions).
The agreement with Amergant for direct mail program consulting provides for payment of professional fundraising fees as well as payment
of fundraising expenses such as printing, paper, envelops, postage. Fees for professional fundraising are billed monthly and fees for
creative services are billed per piece developed. Postage is billed per piece mailed. All other fundraising expenses are combined and billed
per piece mailed. Expenses incurred on Amergant direct mail projects totaled 269,101, excluding the 36,000 for consulting fees.

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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' . . OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE J Compensation Information | o
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 2@ 1 1
Compensated Employees
» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, to Publi
Department of the Treasury Part IV, line 23 N . Open to .u ¢
Intemal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization ?mployer identification number
Roswell Park Alliance Foundation 16-1391608
W Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part lll to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
O First-class or charter travel [J Housing allowance or residence for personal use
(O Travel for companions [ Payments for business use of personal residence
(O Tax indemnification and gross-up payments [ Health or social club dues or Initiation fees
[J Discretionary spending account O Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on Iine 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment N
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? i “No,” complete Part Hll to
explain . . . . . .o .o 1b
2 Did the organization require substantnaﬂon prior to relmbursmg or aIIowmg expenses mcurred by all of'flcers
directors, trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked In line 1a? 2
|
3 Indicate which, If any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the ]
organization’s CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a ‘
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director. Explain in Part il
Compensation committee O wntten employment contract }
(O Independent compensation consultant [0 Compensation survey or study i
[J Form 990 of other organizations (3 Approval by the board or compensation committee |
|
4  During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing |
organization or a related organization: 1 __'
a Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment? 4a v
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retlrement plan'7 4b | v
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c v
If “Yes” to any of lines 4a—c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III |
{
Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9. |
§ For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any i
compensation contingent on the revenues of 1 L___}
a The organization? 5a v
b Any related organization? . 5b v
If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III |
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any ‘
compensation contingent on the net earnings of: ) o L ]
a The organization? . 6a v
b Any related organization? . 6b v
If “Yes” to line 6a or 6b, describe in Partlll, ] ]
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vi, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 67 If “Yes,” describe in Part I}l e e e e e 7 v
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the nitial contract exception descrbed in Regulaﬁons section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes,” describe
in Part ll ; . 8 v
9 If “Yes” to line 8, d|d the organlzatlon also follow the rebuttable presumptlon procedure descnbed in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? e . 9
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50053T Schedule J (Form 990) 2011
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SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Noncash Contributions

» Complete it the organizations answered “Yes” on Form
9890, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

P Attach to Form 990,

| OMB No 1545-0047

Open To Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

Roswell Park Alliance Foundation 16-1391608
m Types of Property -
a b, C.
Ch(egk if { Number of c(or)mtnbutlons or :::L?:;‘; tr:::z‘)?tbe\é“:: Method of( g)eterminlng
applicable items contributed Form 990, Part VIIl, line 1g noncash contribution amounts
1 Art—Worksofart . . . . . v 19 18,085|Cost/FMV
2  Art—Historical treasures .
3  Art—Fractional interests . .
4 Books and publications . . . v 1,945/ Cost/FMV
5 Clothing and household
goods . . . . . . . . . v 34,273|CostFMV
6 Cars and other vehicles
7 Boats and planes
8 Intellectual property .o
9 Securities—Publicly traded . . v 17 316,402{FMV
10  Securities—Closely held stock .
11 Securities—Partnership, LLC,
or trust interests .
12  Securities—Miscellaneous
13  Qualified conservation
contribution—Historic
structures .
14  Qualified conservation
contribution—Other
15 Real estate—Residential .
16 Real estate—Commercial
17  Real estate—Other . .
18 Collectibles . . . . . . . v 7 830|Cost/FMV
19 Foodinventory . . . . . . v 44 96,205 | Cost/FMV
20 Drugs and medical supplies .
21  Taxidermy .
22 Historical artifacts .
23  Scientific specimens
24  Archeological artifacts .
25 Other » ( Tickets & Gift Cert. ) v 219 150,001| Cost/FMV
26  Other » ( Miscellaneous ) v 285 134,685 Cost/FMV
27  Other » ( Advertising ) v 12 241,715|CostFMV
28  Other > ( Equip. &Rentals ) v 52 168,174 | CostFMV
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contnbutions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29 0
Yes| No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1-28 that !
it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be |
used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? 30a| v
b If “Yes,” describe the arrangement in Part Il. 1
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard . '
contributions? e T Y
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or seli noncash
contributions? . .o . . 32a v
b If “Yes,” describe in Part Il ]‘
33  If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked, ‘
describe in Part Il |

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 51227J

Schedule M (Form 990) (2011)



Sthedule M (Form 990) (2011) Page 2

Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b,
and 33, and whether the organization is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the
number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule M, Part |, (b):

Roswell Park Alliance Foundation is reporting the number of non cash contributions received during the fiscal year ended

March 31, 2012 as opposed to reporting the number of items received in each contribution.

Schedule M (Form 990) (2011}



SCHEDULE O

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

| OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
Roswell Park Alliance Foundation

Employer identification number
16-1391608

Form 990, Part il Line 4d, Other program services:

Grants Expenses - $316,353 Through targeted fundraising campaigns, the Foundation helps support new clinical treatments and

procedures offered o Roswell Park's patients. Additionally, through fellowships, seminars and year-round symposiums, the

Foundation helps support the education of the next generation of cancer scientists and clinicians. Roswell Park's educational focus is in

fulfillment of one of four key goals outlined by the National Cancer Institute for the nation's premier Comprehensive Cancer Centers.

Form 990, Part IV, Line 34, Related party:

The Foundation evaluated the related party criteria specified in the Form 990 instructions, particularly with respect to its

relationship to Roswell Park Cancer Institute {the Institute). The Foundation concluded that none of the relationship or

control criteria, as specified in the Form 990 and Schedule R instructions, applied with respect to the evaluation of the

relationship existing between the Foundation and the Institute. However, in our judgement, the unique fact pattern related

to this situation and the historically close working relationship between the two organizations merits the Foundation

disclosing the Institute as a related party and accordingly disclosing the nature and amount of transactions between the

two parties on Schedule R. Some of the unique facts/circumstances are that the Foundation exists to support the clinical

and scientific purposes of the Institute, the Foundation is recognized in the community as the fundraising arm of the

Institute and both share a common mission - understanding, preventing and curing cancer.

Form 990, Part V|, Line 2, Family relationships:

Anne D. Gioia, Secretary/Trustee and Donna M. Gioia, Trustee.

Louis Jacobs, Trustee and Pamela Jacobs Vogt, Trustee.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat No 51056K

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) {2011)




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2011) Page 2
Name of the orgamzation Employer identification number
Roswell Park Alliance Foundation 16-1391608

Form 990, Part VI, Line 11A, Review process for Form 990:

Form 990 is prepared by the Foundation’s management. It is then shared with the Foundation’s external auditor for review

and comment. After incorporating auditor comments into the Form 990, it is provided to each Foundation Board member

for their review. A meeting is held between management and the Finance Committee to review the document, highlight

select Parts and Schedules, and answer any questions the Board members may have. All Board members are invited to

attend the Finance Committee meeting. After incorporating Board member comments into the Form 990, the final version

is sent to each Board member along with a memo from management and the Finance Committee Chair summarizing the

discussion at the meeting with management. This review process is conducted prior to filing.

Form 990, Part V|, Line 12c, Conflict of interest policy:

On an annual basis, each Foundation Board member completes a Conflict of Interest Disclosure form which is submitted

to the Chair of the Membership Committee. Should a conflict or possible conflict arise or be discovered during the year,

the Board member must update the Confiict of Interest Disclosure form at that time. In addition, throughout the year, the

Executive Director monitors proposed or ongoing transactions of the organization (e.g., contracts with vendors and

collaborations with third parties) for conflicts of interest and discloses them to the Chair of the Membership Committee.

Upon receipt of a conflict of interest disclosure by a Board member or the Executive Director, identifying actual or

potential conflicts, the Chair of the Membership Committee shall convene a meeting of that Committee to review the facts

and circumstances involved. The Committee shall prepare a written recommendation to the Board as to whether the

transaction is fair and reasonable and should be authorized. The Board Chair shall determine whether a special Board

meeting is required or whether the matter can be reviewed and resolved at the next scheduled meeting. The Board may

authorize the transaction by approval of 75% of the Board without counting the member who is the subject of the potential conflict.

Form 990, Part VI, Line 15b, Determination of compensation:

Annual compensation for all Foundation employees, including the top management official, officers and key employees, is reviewed

each year by the Personnel Committee of the Board of Directors as part of the annual budget approval process. Comparable

compensation data for similar positions at similar organizations is reviewed prior to setting the compensation for each position.

The individual employee’s job performance is also considered. This process was last undertaken in March 2012 for each employee.
Schedute O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011)




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2011) Page 2,2
Name of the organization

Employer identification number
Roswell Park Alliance Foundation 16-1391608

Form 990, Part VI, Line 19, Availability of governing documents:

Foundation's governing documents, conflict of interest policy and financial statements are available to the public upon request.

Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, Key officers:

Cindy Eller, the Executive Director of the Roswell Park Alliance Foundation is also the Vice President of Development at

Roswell Park Cancer Institute. Ms. Eller spends approximately 30 hours in a 40 hour work week on the Foundation and

10 hours on administrative responsibilities for the Institute. Based on the time allocated to each entity, Ms. Eller's total

compensation and benefits are split, 75% allocated to the Foundation and 25% allocated to the Institute.

Form 990, Part X, Reconciliation of Net Assets:

Other changes in net assets or fund balances of -$2,019,917 equals the net of -$1,819,334 in unrealized gains on investments carried

at market value, uncollectible pledges of -$73,268 and actuarial loss on annuity obligations and split-interest agreements of -$127,315.

Schedule O (Form 290 or 890-E2) (2011)




1102 (066 uU0d) Y 9INpeyds ASELOS "ON 1D 066 W04 10} sUORONLSU] By} 008 ‘92NION 19V UONONPSY Niomiaded 104

{2)
{9)
{s)
{v)
(€
{¢)
, Bjuleu (L)sLLOH YIOA MaN 131Ua) 133ue) €921 AN ‘ojeyng ‘sjaans uoyied ® wy3
0LEZSSL-9L#  AIMNSU| Jadue) Hied jjamsoy (1)
ON | S9A
LAnua
pajjanuoa Amus {(£)2) 105 uonoes ) {Aiunod uBieuoy 0
{e1)(@z1g uonoeg | Bunionuod yoeuq snjes Ajueys agng | uonoes epo idwex3j| ejess) epoiwop ebe Aanoe Alewiuy uoijeziuebio pajejel jo NIJ pue ‘Sseippe ‘eweN
(L) 0 (o) (] (&) @ (e)
(1eef xe) oy} Buunp suoneziuebio 1dwaxa-xe) pejejel ioul 10 auo
pey | asneoaq ¢ aul ‘Al Hed ‘066 wlo4 0] .S3aA,, palamsue co_ﬁmN_cmmho oy} I maw_QEoOv wco_umN_:mml_O unonm.xm 1 PajejaYy Jo uonesynuap) Il ved
(9)
{s)
)
{€)
(@)
1)
Aque (Apunoo uBiaucy 10
Bujjonuos 1oenq sjesse feek-j0-pu3 8uWodUI B0} o1es) enviwop febe Auanoe Aewg Aue papsebelsip JO NI3 pue ‘Sseippe ‘sueN
0 (@ (] (0) (@ {e)
(‘€€ oull ‘Al Wed ‘066 W04 0} ,S8A,, Paiemsue uoneziuebio ay) 1 81e|dwoD) sepnug papJeBaisiq J0 uonesyRUSP)| | ved |
80916€L-91 uonepunoy aJjuel|jy yied ||amsoy

Jequinu uopesypuepy Jekojdwigy uoneziuebiio ay; Jo sweN

uofjoadsu *SUORONASU] 6jIBdos 09S o  “066 ULIOJ O} YOBRY S0IAIBG enuBAdY [Bwa}

Ainseeu| ey} jo juswyredeq

aliqnd 0} r_mQO *1€ 10 ‘9E 'GE 'VE 'EE OUJ| ‘Al Hed ‘066 UL 0} 894, Palemsue uopeziusbio oy ) fejdwo)
1194 sdiysiauped pojejaiun pue suonezjuesig pajeld (066 usiod)
£700-5751 "ON 8O H HEd PajEteIun p Rez) 0 PajeIoY 4 31Na3HOS




4102 (066 uLt04] Y SiNpayas

(2)

{9)

{s)

v

()

@

(1)

diysisumo
ebejuasiad

(0

S}osse JeaA-j0-pud
jo eleyg
(8)

eawodul
E101 JO 81BYS
0

(¥sruy Jo
‘dioo g 'di102 D)
Amua jo adA|

()

Anua

)

Bunjonuod 19311g

(Apunos ubrauoy
10 8)E)S)
apowuop [eba

()

Apanoe Aeulud
(@)

uoneziuetio pajejal jo NiJ pue ‘ssalppe ‘aweN

(e}

{1eak xey ay; Buunp 1snJ) Jo uoyjes0diod B Se pajess) SUoljeziueb.io pajeje. 9I0W 10 aUO pey }l 8SNedaq pE aul|

NE]

‘Al Hed ‘066 Wi04 0] ,S3A,, palamsue CO_EN_Cmm._O |yl i wuw_QEOOv snijy Jo co_um..on._oo e Se 9djqexe| w:o_wun_:mm._o pajejay o uonedynuap|
(2)
{9)
(c)
(17)
{€)
{2)
[T ('}
ON [S9A ON |S9A
(r15-21s suonaas

\opun xey {Aqunos

(5301 wuog) w0y papnjoxa ubieio}

Lauyed L=) 8INPAYIS ‘pajejesun 10 9)815) uoneziuebiio pajejos
diysiaumo | Buibeuew 10 02 X0Qq u Junowe ¢Suoneao)e s1asse Jeak awooul ‘peje|al) swooul Anue 8]ioILop jo
ebejusasad | 1o [eseuen 18N—A 8p0D sjeuoipodoidsiq| -jo-pus Jo aleyg | (10} Jo eseys juBUILIOPSId BHuijjosjuo2 JoeaQq {eba Ayaoe Arewaug NI PUE 'SSaIppEe ‘sweN

o) 0 0] W (6) o (e) ®) () (@ (e

(1eak xe} sy) Buunp diysisuped e se pajeal) suoijeziueblo pajejal 810w 10 8Us pey y osneossq
€ 8ul| ‘Al Yed ‘066 WI04 0} ,S9A, Paiamsue uoieziuebio ay} ji a19|dwo)) diysiauped e se ajgexe] suoneziuebiQ paje|oy JO uonesuap|

XX

rA obeyg

1102 (066 WUOd) Y 8|npayss




1102 (066 Wu0d) H ejnpeyss

{9)

cov'08y d s)
aAMNSuU) Jaoue) Nied |[omMsSoy
ove‘08L u v
ANMNISY] JIduUe) Nied ||aMSOoYy
£0£°262 w )
AIMNISU| 192UL) Nied [|BMSOY
60'8€6°2 A )
aNNISuU) J93Ue) Yied |[SMSoY
8L6'L96LL q 0]
AMNSU) J3due) yied ||amsSoy
PAAJOAUI JUNOWE () adAy
Bujuuisiep jo poyiey POAJOAUI JunowyY uoroesue] uonjeziueBio Jeyo jo sweN
()] () @ (e)
"SpoYsaJy} uoyoesue. pue sdiysuoiielal paJeaod BUIPN|dUl ‘Buj| Sy} 833]duioD SN O4yM U UOIjELLIOLUI JO) SUOIONIISUI BY) 938 ,'SBA,, SI 9AOQE 8U) Jo AUB O} Jamsue 8y} J| ¢
/ a1 A (s)uoneziuebio pajejas wouy Apadoid Jo yseo Jo Jajsuely Byl 4
A bi (s)uoneziuebio pajejas o} Auadoud 10 yses 40 Jeysues Byl b
L ldy Tt ottt sesuadxs Joy (s)uoneziueBio pajejas Aq pred juswesinquisy  d
A o} e oottt sasuadxe Joy (sjuoneziuebio paje|al 0} pled juswesinquiey o
;| up * {s)uoneziuebio pajejas yum saskoldwa pied jo Buueys u
) |wy " (sjuoneziuebio pajejas yum sjesse Jayio Jo ‘sisi) Buiiew ‘Juswdinba ‘seoe) jo Buueys w
) T * (s)uoneziuebio pajejes Aq suoneyaljos Buisielpuny Jo diyssaquisw Jo S9JJAISS JO BoUBULIONSd |
FRET " (s)uoneziuebio pajejas Joj suoneyolos Buisieipuny J0 dIYSISGLISW IO SBOIAIDS Jo aourwIOpad N
J) M : : (s)uoneziuebio pajeja. woyy s19SSE JBYY0 J0 uBdinb3 'sanyjioey Jo esea [
y3 T (sjuoneziuebio pajejas 0 sjasse Jayjo o ‘Juswdinba ‘saiioe; joesea |
Vs yi ot ot oo o (sjuoneziueBuo pejejas yum sjasse jo sbueyoxg Yy
A, } Tt e S (sjuoneziuebio pajejas woyj s1asse Jo eseyoingd 6
, e : : : : Co " (sjuoyeziuebio pajejal o} sjesse jo ojeg
ya T * (sjuoeziuebio pajejes Aq seajue.enb ueo| 10 sueo] @
y3 Pl " (s)uoneziuebio paje|as Joj 40 0} sevjURIEND UBO) JO SUBOT P
ya 2} (s)uoneziuebio pajejes woly uoNqUILd [eydes Jo ‘uesb ‘W o
2 lat A : : oo (sjuonezjuebio psjejes 0} uonNgIL0I [BHdED JO JURIB ‘YO q
) e oo oo to " Ajua pajjosiuoo B WOy Jual (A1) Jo saiyekol (1) seninuue (1) 3sasspur (1) jo ydivoay e
R 4NI-II SHEd Ul pa)sl| suoneziuebio pajejal aJow Jo auo Yim suoijoesues; Buimojjo} sy} jo Aue u ebebus uoneziuebio ay; pip ‘4eaf xey ayy Buung |
ON | S8A '3[NPayas Siy o Al 40 ‘|j] |l SHUed Ul pajsi| st Ayiue Aue J | aul| 919|dwo) "910N

(‘'9€ 10 ‘BGE ‘GE ‘pE BUI| ‘Al Wed ‘066 WO 0] ,SOA, PRIOMSUE uoneziuebio ayy ji ejejdwo)) suoneziueBio pajejoy YIM suondesues 1 E

1102 (066 uuod) Y ejinpayog



L1402 (066 wuod) Y o[Npayss

{94)

{s1)

1)

(€1)

c1)

(+1)

{o1)

(6)

{8)

{2)

(9)

(s)

)

{€)

@

V)

diysisumo
eBejuaniay

o)

ON |SOA

¢ieuned
Buibeuew
10 [eJBuaR)

0

(5901 wiog)
1-) 8INpeyog Jo
02 X0Qq ui Junowe
18N—A 8poD
(1)

ON [S9A

{suonesoje
sjeuoiyodoudsig

w)

S19SSE
Jeak-j0-pua
10 slBYS
6

8WoouI [e}o}
jo aleyg
(1]

ON [SoA

suonezivebio
{e)o)ros
uonoes

Ssouped Jje ary

@)

{(F15-216 uonoas
Japun xe} woly
papn|oxa ‘pajejaiun
‘pajejs,) awodul
JuBUIWOPAId

()

(Aqunod
ubialoy Jo ajels)
ajioiwop feba

{9)

Aunioe Aewud
(@)

Anua jo N|3 pue ‘ssaippe ‘aweN
(e)

‘sdiysiauped JuswilSaAUl UlBUSD 10} UOISN|oxe Buip.ieBal suononssu; 883 ‘uoeziuebIO Paje(as B JoU Sem JBYL (9nuaAdl ssoib 1o
s)osSse [j0) AQ panseaLu) S8IHANOR SH 0 Juadiad dAl UBY) Siow pajanpuod uoleziuebio ay) yoaiym ybnoiyy diysisuped e se paxe; Ajua Yoea Joj uonewojul Buimo)jo) ayy apiaold

("2€ aul| ‘Al Yed ‘066 W04 0} ,SBA,, paiamsue uoeziuebio ayy §I eje|dwon) diysiaulsed e se ajqexe) suoneziueBiQ pajejaiun

1A ed]

ty @bed

1102 (066 wuod) Y 8Inpayag




Schedule R (Form 990) 2011

EXY Supplemental Information

Page 5

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Roswell Park Alliance Foundation, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of Roswell Park Alliance Foundation, Inc.
(the “Foundation”), as of March 31, 2012, and the related statements of activities and changes in net assets
and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Foundation's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
previously audited the financial statements of the Foundation as of and for the year ended March 31, 2011,
and, in our report date July 18, 2011, we expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial statements. The
statements of financial position and the related statements of activities and changes in net assets and cash
flows as of and for the year ended March 31, 2011 are presented for comparative purposes only.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of matenal misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Roswell Park Alliance Foundation, Inc. as of March 31, 2012 and the results of its activities and
changes in net assets and cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Fiad Mapin s, /.

(Formerly known as Freed Maxick & Battaglia, CPAs, PC)
Buffalo, New York
August 10, 2012
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ROSWELL PARK ALLIANCE FOUNDATION, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the Years Ended March 31, 2012 and 2011

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change In net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation

Allowance for doubtful pledges

Actuarial loss on annuity obligations and change
in value of split-interest agreements

Permanently restricted contributions

Net realized and unrealized losses (gains) on investments

(Increase) decrease in assets.
Pledges receivable
Bequests receivable and split interest agreements
Inventory
Other assets
Due from affiliates

Increase (decrease) in liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Grants payable to affilate
Annuities payable

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of equipment
Purchases of investments
Proceeds from sales of investments
Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:

Permanently restricted contributions
Net cash provided by financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents - end of year

See accompanying notes.

4

2012 2011
7,126,656 $ 12,680,987
2,030 55,220
(27,212) 5,957
127,315 191,777
(345,454) (605,494)
306,955 (3.589,037)
(4,386,205) (3.807,199)
448,175 154,963
15,715 1,221
400 (21,729)
(469,587) (18,653)
50,024 112,093
2,686,024 3,451,603
(148,376) 622,609
5,386,460 9,234,318
(3.460) -
(14,546,818) (12,489,890)
13,607,280 10,708,695
(942,998) (1,781,195)
345,454 605,494
345,454 605,494
4,788,916 8,058,617
12,404,390 4,345,773
17,193,306 $ 12,404,390




ROSWELL PARK ALLIANCE FOUNDATION, INC.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization: The Roswell Park Alliance Foundation, Inc. (the “Foundation”) is a not-for-profit corporation
organized to receive and administer gifts and bequests made on behalf of Roswell Park Cancer Institute
Corporation (“‘RPCIC” or the ‘“Institute”) located in Buffalo, New York. The Institute utilizes these gifts and
bequests in scientific and medical research, for the delivery of medical care to individuals suffering from cancer,
and for chantable activities related thereto.

Basis of Accounting: The financial statements of the Foundation have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting. The financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

Use of Estimates: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilittes and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilties at the date of the
financial statements. Estimates also affect the reported amounts of revenues and support and expenses and
distributions dunng the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Significant estimates
made by the Foundation include, but are not limited to, reserves for uncollectible pledges, actuarial valuations on
annuities and present value calculations on certain long term promises to give.

Presentation of Prior Year Balances: The financial statements include certain prior year summarized
comparative information in total but not by net asset class. Such information does not include sufficient detail to
constitute a presentation in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Accordingly, such prior year
summarized information should be read in conjunction with the Foundation's audited financial statements for the
year ended March 31, 2011, from which the summarized information was derived.

Net Asset Classifications: The Foundation records net assets and their related activity based on the restrictions
placed on the use of the net assets, if any, by donors. Unrestricted net assets are those assets the Foundation
has available to achieve its Institutional purposes. Temporarily restricted net assets are those assets for which a
time or purpose restriction has been placed by the donor. When the restrictions have been satisfied those net
assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of actities as net assets released
from restnction. Permanently restricted net assets are those assets upon which a permanent restriction has been
placed by a donor.

Risks and Uncertainties: Investment securities are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, market and
credit risk. Due to the risks associated with investment securities and the uncertainty related to the potential
change in the fair market value of investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that such risks could
materially affect the net assets of the Foundation.

Cash and Cash Equivalents: The Foundation considers all highly liquid instruments, with original maturities of
three months or less, to be cash equivalents. The Foundation maintains funds on deposit in excess of amounts
insured by Federal Depository Insurance limits.

Investments: All investments are reported at fair value in the statement of financial position. Investments in
marketable securities are recorded at fair value based on exchange or third-party quoted market prices. Fair
values for certain investments held in alternative structures, such as venture capital/private equities and hedge
funds of funds, are estimated using current information obtained from the general partner or investment manager
for the respective funds. These estimated fair values may differ significantly from the values that would have been
used had a readily and regularly available market for these securities existed. Investment income, including
interest and dividend income, is recognized when it is eamed. Realized and unrealized gains and losses on
investments are reported in the statement of activities as increases or decreases in unrestricted net assets unless
their use is temporarily or permanently restricted by donor stipulation or by law.



ROSWELL PARK ALLIANCE FOUNDATION, INC.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Pledges Receivable: Pledges receivable represent unconditional promises to give. Those pledges that are
expected to be collected within one year are recorded at their net realizable value, which approximates fair value.
Unconditional promises to give that are to be collected in future years are recorded at fair value, which is
measured as the present value of the estimated future cash flows. The discounts on those amounts are
computed using risk-adjusted discount rates applicable to the date on which the promise is received. Amortization
of the discount is included in contribution revenue. An allowance for uncollectible pledges receivable i1s recorded
as deemed necessary by management based on specific facts and circumstances and historical collection
patterns.

Bequests Receivable: Bequests receivable represent amounts due to the Foundation as the result of the
Foundation being named in a will or estate. The receivable and corresponding contribution revenue are recorded
upon death of the individual, when the amount due to the Foundation is determinable and legally enforceable.

Inventory: Inventories consist primarily of resale items for the Foundation’s gift shop and the Paint Box project,
which are recorded at the lower of cost or market.

Split-Interest Agreements: The Foundation is a beneficiary of various trust agreements. The Foundation’s
beneficial interest is measured on the date of donation at the present value of the expected future cash flows
and is reported as an increase to temporarily restricted net assets. The following assumptions were utilized in
the present value calculations: Mortality Table — RP-2000 Mortality Table for Males and Females; discount rate
- 5.0% (5.0% in 2011); long-term rate of return on assets — 6.5 to 7.0% (6.5% to 7.0% in 2011). Actuarial loss
and changes in the value of split-interest agreements totaled $10,023 and $67,922 for the years ended March
31, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

Due from Affiliates: Due from affiliates includes approximately $921,000 ($451,000 — 2011) owed to the
Foundation by RPCIC relating to the recovery of certain management and general expenses pursuant to an
agreement between the Foundation and RPCIC, as well as approximately $559,000 ($559,000 — 2011) of grant
monies that are prefunded to Health Research, Inc. (‘HRI"). HRI administers federal and other grants on behalf of
RPCIC. HRI is a 501(c)(3) organization owned by the State of New York and is considered a related party of both
RPCIC and the Foundation.

Other Assets: Other assets includes immaterial balances of capital assets, cash surrender value of life
insurance, and receivables from employees for purchases made at the Foundation's gift shop.

Annuities Payable: Annuities are gifts made by donors in which the donor receives an annual interest payment
for life. Annuities payable are an actuarially determined liability for the present value of the interest payment. The
gift is recorded as of the date of receipt and is reported as an increase to temporarily restricted net assets. The
amount in excess of the present value of the liability is recorded as a contribution in the year the gift is received.
The annuities are discounted at rates ranging from 5.0% to 7.0% for the years ended March 31, 2012 and 2011.
Actuarial loss on annuities totaled $117,292 and $123,855 for the years ended March 31, 2012 and 2011,
respectively.

Contribution Revenue Recognition: The Foundation's revenue is principally derived from contributions from
foundations and other private institutions and individuals. These contributions consist of cash and investments
with readily determinable fair values, and gifts-in-kind.

All contributions received are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by the
donor. Amounts received that are designated for future periods or restricted by the donor for specific purposes
are reported as temporarily restricted or permanently restricted support that increases those net asset classes.
When a restriction is fulfilled, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and
reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.




ROSWELL PARK ALLIANCE FOUNDATION, INC.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Conditional promises to give are recorded as contribution revenue when the condition is met. In support of
RPCIC's plans to construct a new Clinical Sciences Center (“CSC”) in the Buffalo-Niagara medical corridor, the
Foundation has agreed to raise approximately $25 million of the estimated $40 million cost to construct the CSC.
As of March 31, 2012, the Foundation has raised approximately $22 million of the total $25 million. In connection
therewith, as of March 31, 2012, the Foundation secured one conditional pledge of $250,000. This pledge is
conditional upon the Foundation fulfilling its goal to raise $25 million in support of the overall CSC fundraising
efforts.

Gifts-in-kind and donations other than cash are recorded at fair market value on the date of donation. For the
years ended March 31, 2012 and 2011, gifts-in-kind amounted to $845,913 and $810,841, respectively.

Income Taxes: The Foundation is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Intemal Revenue
Code. Accordingly, no provision for federal income taxes are included in the financial statements.

Where applicable, the Foundation evaluates uncertain tax positions in accordance with U.S. GAAP. At
March 31, 2012 and 2011, the Foundation identified no uncertain tax positions. The Foundation’s informational
tax returns are subject to examination by the relevant taxing authorities for tax years ending after March 31,
2009.

Grants to Benefit Roswell Park Cancer Institute Corporation: Grants consist of all monies expended or capital
items donated for use in scientific and medical research, for the delivery of medical care to individuals suffering
from cancer, for various construction projects undertaken by RPCIC and for charitable activities related thereto.
As of March 31, 2012 and 2011, not all of the grants approved for distnbution for those years were expended.
Accordingly, a fiability for grants payable has been reflected in the Foundation's statement of financial position for
the remaining balance due to be paid as of March 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

Fundraising: Fundraising expenditures consist of the cost of personnel, occupancy, printing, postage, and all
direct and indirect costs incurred in the solicitation of contributions.

Subsequent Events: These financial statements have not been updated for subsequent events occurring after
August 10, 2012, which is the date these financial statements were available to be issued.

On April 25, 2012, RPCIC entered into a Delayed Draw Term Loan for $15,000,000 with M&T Bank in
connection with the construction of the Clinical Science Center on the Buffalo Niagara Medical Campus. This
Term Loan was entered into to provide a short-term bridge funding source that is intended to fund the timing
difference between donor pledge payments and Clinical Science Center construction costs. In connection
therewith, the Foundation agreed to assign, pledge and grant a lien on and security interest in the pledges and
gifts made to the Foundation in support of the Clinical Science Center.

NOTE 2. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

Assets and liabilities recorded at fair value in the statement of net assets are categorized based upon the level
of judgment associated with the inputs used to measure their fair value. An asset or a liability's categorization
within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of judgment input to its valuation. Hierarchical levels,
defined by U.S. GAAP, are directly related to the amount of subjectivity associated with the inputs to fair
valuation of these assets and liabilities as follows:

Level | Valuations based on quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that
the Foundation has the ability to access. Since valuations are based on quoted prices that
are readily and regularly available in an active market, valuation of these products does not
entail a significant degree of judgment. Level | assets include cash and cash equivalents,
as well as debt and equity securities that are traded in active exchange markets.




ROSWELL PARK ALLIANCE FOUNDATION, INC.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT (CONTINUED)

Level ll: Valuations based on quoted prices in active markets for similar assets or liabilities, quoted
prices in markets that are not active or for which all significant inputs are observable,
directly or indirectly. Level Il assets include equity and fixed income managed funds with
quoted prices that are traded less frequently than exchange-traded instruments whose
value is determined using a pricing model with inputs that are observable in the market or
can be derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data, as well as
investments in certain U.S. Treasury and other U.S. Governments and agencies that are
highly liquid and are actively traded in over-the-counter markets.

Level llI©  Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair value

measurement. These are generally company-generated inputs and are not market based

1 inputs. Level Il assets would include financial instruments whose value is determined

using pricing models, discounted cash flow methodologies, or similar techniques as well as

| instruments for which the determination of fair value requires significant investment
| management judgment or estimation.

The following table presents information about assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a
recurring basis as of March 31, 2012 and 2011, and indicates the fair value hierarchy of the valuation
techniques utilized to determine such fair value

Quoted Significant
Prices in Other Significant
Active Observable Unobservable
Market Inputs Inputs
At March 31, 2012 Level | _Levelll Level Il Total
\ Cash and cash equivalents $_12,687,700 $_4,505606 $ - $__17,193,306
|
! Investments:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 290,219 $ - $ - $ 290,219
Common stock 2,019,604 - - 2,019,604
Preferred stock - 15,790 - 15,790
Commodity securities 1,928,318 - - 1,928,318
| Mutual funds:
| Equity 4,399,952 - - 4,399,952
‘ Fixed income 2,132,429 - - 2,132,429
Intermnational 6,452,347 - - 6,452,347
Fixed income:
Corporate bonds - 1,246,167 - 1,246,167
International bonds 27,442 - 27,442
Govemment bonds 531,037 - 531,037
Index funds 4,875,283 - 4,875,283
Commingled funds 13,814,484 - 13,814,484
Hedge funds - 5,940,216 5,940,216
Private equity fund - 918,405 918,405
Real estate investments - 553,096 553,096
Total investments $_17,222860 $__20,510203 $_ 7,411,717  $__45144789



ROSWELL PARK ALLIANCE FOUNDATION, INC.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT (CONTINUED)

At March 31, 2011
Cash and cash equivalents

Investments:
Cash and cash equivalents
Common stock
Mutual funds:
Equity
Fixed income
International
Fixed income:
Corporate bonds
Government bonds
Index funds
Commingled funds
Hedge funds
Private equity fund
Real estate investments
Total investments

Quoted Significant
Prices in Other Significant
Active Observable Unobservable
Market Inputs Inputs
Level | Level Il _ Level lil Total
$_12404390 § - $ - $__12.404,390
$ 819,232 $ - $ - $ 819,232
1,541,002 - - 1,541,002
5,309,075 - - 5,309,075
6,239,373 - - 6,239,373
8,384,969 - - 8,384,969
- 1,132,431 - 1,132,431
542,275 542,275
- 5,140,620 - 5,140,620
- 8,816,711 - 8,816,711
- - 5,364,756 5,364,756
- - 916,771 916,771
- - 304,991 304,991
$_22,293651 $__15632037 $__6,586,518 $__44,512,206

The table below sets forth a summary of changes in the fair value of the Foundation's Level lIl investments for the
year ended March 31, 2012 and 2011:

Level Ill Level 11l
Hedge Private
Funds Equity Funds

March 31, 2012
Balance as of Apnl 1, 2011 $ 5,364,756 $ 916,771
Unrealized gain 75,460 17,594
Purchases 500,000 50,000
Sales - (65,960)
Balance as of March 31, 2012 $__5.940,216 $___ 918405
March 31, 2011
Balance as of April 1, 2010 $ 5,027,634 $ 831,493
Unrealized gain 337,122 45,278
Purchases - 40,000
Balance as of March 31, 2011 $__5364.756 $___916.771

Level Il
Real
—Estate

$ 304,991
(51,895)
300,000
$___ 553,096
$ -

304,991
$__304.991



ROSWELL PARK ALLIANCE FOUNDATION, INC.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT (CONTINUED)

The following information pertains to those altemnative investments recorded at net asset value in accordance with
U.S. GAAP relating to such investments.

Redemption Investment
Frequency Redemption Strategies
Fair Unfunded (if Currently Notice of the
Value Commitment Eligible) Period Investees
Index Funds $ 4875283 Notapplicable Daily Daily (a)
Commingled Funds 13,814,484 Not applicable  Monthly subscriptions 6, 10, 15, or 30 (b)
and redemptions business days

written notice,
prior to the end of
the month for certain

securities

Hedge Funds 5,940,216 Notapplicable  Shares are redeemable 95 days written (c)

for certain funds notice

beginning in the first

calendar quarter ending

March 31, 2013, while the

remaining shares are

redeemable beginning

January 1, 2014.
Private Equity
Fund 918,405 $ 210,000 Not currently eligible Not currently eligible  (d)
Real Estate 553,096 $ 1,400,000 Not currently eligible Not currently eligible  (e)
Total $.26,101,484

(a) This category includes investments in common commingled trust funds. The fair values of the
investments in this category have been estimated using the net asset value per share of the investments
as provided by the fund managers. The funds are invested in equity securities that attempt to closely
mirror the retumns of certain benchmark indices.

(b) This category includes investments primarily in open ended funds that invest in equity securities, high
yield bonds, and local currency debt instruments. The fair values of the investments in this category
have been estimated using the net asset value per share of the investments as provided by the fund
managers.

(c) This category includes investments in hedge funds that employ a *fund of funds” investment strategy.
The fair values of the investments in this category have been estimated using the net asset value per
share of the investments as provided by the fund managers. Fund management invests in
approximately 30 long/short positions, or will hold positions in 25-30 underlying hedge funds, that utilize
strategies such as Convertible Arbitrage, Event Driven, Market Neutral, Macro, and others.
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ROSWELL PARK ALLIANCE FOUNDATION, INC.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT (CONTINUED)

(d) This category includes investments in private equity funds. The fair values of the investments in this
category have been estimated using the net asset value per share of the investments as provided by the
fund managers. Fund management invests in securities of companies undergoing financial distress,
operating difficulties and/or restructuring, and will make direct investments in such organizations in an
amount not to exceed certain limits. Eligibility to redeem the Foundation’s investment value will occur
no later than the date the fund partnership’s term is scheduled to end, which is currently December 31,

2019.

(e) This category includes investments in real estate funds and portfolios.

The fair values of the

investments in this category have been estimated using the net asset value per share of the investments
as provided by the fund managers. The fund looks to invest with, on average, nine to twelve separate

fund managers having both operational and asset-level expertise.

NOTE 3. PLEDGES RECEIVABLE

Included in pledges receivable are the following unconditional promises to give at March 31:

2012
Amounts due:
In less than one year $ 6,009,767
One to five years 10,858,336
Six to ten years 1,202,756
More than ten years 450,000
18,520,859

Less: Unamortized discount
Less: Allowance for doubtful pledges

Present value of pledges receivable $_16,719.820

Long-term pledges receivable are discounted at a rate of 5.0% at March 31, 2012 and 2011.

NOTE 4. NET ASSETS

23,252

— 2011

$ 4,728,456
7,885,590
805,788
450,000
13,869,834

1,512,966

50,465

$_12.306.403

Unrestricted net assets consist primarily of cash and investments which include unrealized holding gains and
losses. These net assets are available for use in the general fulfillment of the Foundation's mission.

Temporarily restricted net assets represent contributions which are restricted by the donor for the conduct of
specified cancer research, specific projects or departments at the Institute, for various construction projects on

the RPCIC campus, or time.

Permanently restricted net assets are comprised of donor-restricted endowments maintained in perpetuity as
investment principal. Investment earnings and gains and losses restricted by the donor are classified based

strictly on donor intent.
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ROSWELL PARK ALLIANCE FOUNDATION, INC.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 5. RETIREMENT PLAN

The Foundation provides retirement benefits for all eligible employees through a contributory 403(b) defined
contribution plan. Contribution expense was $62,104 and $47,175 for the years ended March 31, 2012 and
2011, respectively.

NOTE 6. ENDOWMENTS

The Foundation’s endowment consists of approximately 96 individual permanent and temporarily restricted
funds established for a variety of cancer research and treatment related purposes. All of the Foundation’s
endowments are donor restricted. The Foundation has interpreted the New York State Prudent Management
of Institutional Funds Act (“NYPMIFA”) as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the original gift as of the
gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor instructions to the contrary. As a result
of this interpretation, the Foundation classifies as permanently restricted net assets (a) the original value of the
gifts donated to the permanent endowment, and (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent
endowment

The Foundation has as its long-term investment objectives 1) to create a stream of investment returns which
appropriately considers the present and future cash needs of the Foundation and 2) to maintain the purchasing
power of the portfolio. The restricted net asset spending policy is to adhere to donor restrictions.

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor restricted endowment funds may fall
below the level that the donor or NYPMIFA requires the Foundation to retain as a fund of perpetual duration.
Deficiencies of this nature were not in existence as of March 31, 2012 and 2011. A deficiency would be
reported as a reduction in unrestricted net assets, with a corresponding inter-fund asset and liability recorded
within permanently restricted and unrestricted funds, respectively.

The Foundation has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that attempts to
preserve the real purchasing power of the asset principal and provide a stable source of perpetual financial
support to the Fund beneficiaries in accordance with the Roswell Park Alliance Foundation's Spending Policy.
Under this policy, as approved by the board of directors, the endowment assets are invested in a matter that is
intended to emphasize total return. The Foundation expects its endowment funds, over time, to provide an
average rate of return that equals or exceeds increases in the Consumer Price Index (“CPI") plus five percent.
Actual returns in any given year may vary from this amount.

Under the Foundation’s spending policy, up to 5% may be utilized from restricted funds at the discretion of the
investment committee of the board of directors. While this utilization 1s expected to be derived primarily from
accumulated earnings, if deemed prudent by management and upon obtaining donor consent (as applicable),
this amount may be utilized from restricted funds themselves.

All earnings on temporarily restricted and permanently restricted net assets for which there is no donor

restriction pertaining to their use are recorded as temporarily restricted until such time as the funds are
expended or appropriated for expenditure by the board of directors.
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ROSWELL PARK ALLIANCE FOUNDATION, INC.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6. ENDOWMENTS (CONTINUED)

The following is a summary of changes in the Foundation's endowment net assets for the year ended March

31, 2012:

Temporarily

Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Endowment net assets,
beginning of year $ (358,603) $ 3,554,595 $ 27,240,488 $ 30,436,480
Investment return:

Investment income - 718,798 - 718,798

Net realized and unrealized

losses on endowment funds (76.642) (175,132) - (251,774)

Total iInvestment return (76,642) 543,666 - 467,024

Contributions - - 1,739,658 1,739,658
Appropriations for expenditure - (1,010,252) - (1,010,252)
Endowment net assets,
end of year $__(435245)  $__3.088009 $_28980146 $_31,632,910

The following is a summary of changes in the Foundation's endowment net assets for the year ended March

31, 2011:

Temporarily

Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Endowment net assets,
beginning of year $ (1,192,916) $ 1,722,163 $ 25268529 $ 25,797,776
Investment return:

Investment income - 575,750 575,750

Net realized and unrealized

gains on endowment funds 834,313 1,676,688 - 2,511,001

Total investment return 843,313 2,252,438 - 3,086,752

Contributions - - 1,971,959 1,971,959
Appropriations for expenditure - {420,006) - (420,006)
Endowment net assets,
end of year $____(358.,603) $__3.554,595 $_27.240,488 $_30.436.480

NOTE 7. COMMITMENTS

The Foundation has invested in certain alternative-type investments consisting of holdings in certain private
equity funds and hedge and real estate funds, as further discussed in Note 2. In connection with one of these
fund investments, the Foundation committed to investing a total of $1,000,000 in the particular fund. The
Foundation had invested approximately $790,000 in this fund as of March 31, 2012. In addition, during fiscal
year 2011, the Foundation invested in a new fund, requiring a total capital investment of $2 million. As of
March 31, 2012, approximately $600,000 of this commitment had been met, leaving an additional $1.4 million
remaining. The remainder of these commitments is expected to be funded out of the Foundation's other cash
and investments holdings in the future.




